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December 4, 2024 

By U.S. Mail and Electronic Filing 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First St., N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re:  Riley v. Garland, et al., No. 23-1270 

Dear Mr. Harris,  

The Court granted a petition for a writ of certiorari in Riley v. Garland, et al. on November 4, 2024.  
Following Supreme Court Rule 25, opening briefs are currently due by December 19, 2024, and amici 
briefs in support of Petitioner and Respondent are due by December 27, 2024.   

Because the current briefing schedule overlaps with the holiday season and for other pressing business 
concerns, counsel respectfully requests, under Supreme Court Rule 30.4, that the Court set the 
following deadlines: 

Briefs for Petitioner and Respondent:   January 3, 2025 

Brief for Court-Invited Amicus:   February 18, 2025 

All parties consent to the schedule above. 

Sincerely, 

 

Keith Bradley 
SQUIRE PATTON BOGGS (US) LLP 

 

cc: Counsel of Record 

https://www.supremecourt.gov/search.aspx?filename=/docket/DocketFiles/html/Public/23-1270.html

